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File: 240.5757 004 

 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: January 10, 2017 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Patrick Perkins, Senior Civil Engineer 

SUBJECT: Resolution to Approve Bidding Documents and Specifications for the 2017 
Roadway Microsurface Project, Contract No. 440818 – Districts I, II, III, IV 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the attached Resolution to allow advertising of the Bidding 

Documents and Specifications for the 2017 Roadway Microsurfacing Project – Contract No. 440818 

 

FUNDING: Project is budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Budget and 

funded with CSA and PRD funds.  A budget amendment is not required and there is no impact to the 

County General Fund.   

 

BACKGROUND: On November 8, 2016, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors approved an 

environmental clearance for pavement microsurfacing along approximately 18.3 miles of County 

maintained roads as show in the attached Permanent Road Division (PRD) and County Service Area (CSA) 

street listing.  PRD and CSA funds are available for this project.   

 

The project plans, specifications, and cost estimate for this project has been completed. The engineer’s 

estimate is $480,000. 

 

The bid opening date will be set by the Director of Public Works, with construction scheduled to begin in 

May 2017. 

 

 Item Initiated by: Patrick Perkins, Senior Civil Engineer 
 
Approved by: Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works  
 
SC:PP:cn  
 
Submittal Date: December 22, 2016   

Sean Powers 
Community Development Agency Director 

 

 
 

 

    
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

Steve Castleberry 
Director of Public Works 
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